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Dave Barthelmy

From: Wrights Mineral News [WRIGHTSROCKSHOP@Ib.bcentral.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 03:31 PM

To: List Member

Subject: Update 8/30/06

I UPDATED MIXED GALLERY 3 WITH THE THUMBNAILS FROM THE ED HAKESLEY COLLECTION. HIS
COLLECTION INCORPORATES THE FAYE POUGH (DR FRED POUGH'S DAUGHTER) ANS SPECIMENS FROM PHIL
SCALISI AND OTHERS. THESE INCLUDE SUPERB LEGRANDITE, PHOSGENITE, TOURMALINE, BARITE,
CHILDRENITE, EOSPHORITE, GWINDEL QUARTZ, COBALTOAN SMITHSONITE, RUTILE SIXLING, TITANITE,
RED CLOUD WULFENITE, RHODOCHROSITE, SERANDITE, PSUEDOBOLEITE,ETTRINGITE AND MANY OTHERS.

ALSO, I ADDED THE ARKANSAS SMITHSONITE GALLERY. ARKANSAS WAS A MAJOR LOCATION FOR
SMITHSONITE. PERHAPS, THE BEST LOCATION FOR "TURKEY FAT" SMITHSONITE AND CADMIUM (YELLOW)
SMITHSONITE. THE RUSH, ARKANSAS, AREA WAS MADE INTO A NATIONAL RECREATION AREA AND MOST OF
THE MINES WERE SEALED AND COLLECTING IS NOT ALLOWED.YELLOW SMITHSONITE WAS NEVER ABUNDANT
AND NOW VIRTUALLY IMPOSSIBLE TO FIND. THESE GALLERIES WERE UPDATED ON 8/30/06

Remember to mention that 1f you are a member of Wrights Mineral NewsYou receive a 10%
discount when you mention that you are a member.

http://wrightsrockshop.com/gallery/arkansas/arkansassmithsonite_gallery.htm
http://wrightsrockshop.com/gallery/carlyagley/mixedminerals3.htm
wrightsr@ipa.net
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